
 
Buchanan Town Board Agenda for November 15, 2016 - 1 - 

 

 

 
“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

 
TOWN OF BUCHANAN, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WI 

NOTICE OF THE TOWN BOARD MEETING 
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2016 AT 7:00 P.M. 

BUCHANAN TOWN HALL, N178 COUNTY RD N, APPLETON, WI 54915 

AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that the Buchanan Town Board may take action on any item listed within this agenda. 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. ROLL CALL & VERIFY PUBLIC NOTICE 

 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 

a). Approval of the Minutes of October 18, 2016 Town Board Meeting. 
b). Approval of October 2016 Treasurer Report & Approve Bills. 
c). Operator’s Licenses with No Applicable Violations per Town Policy. 

 
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of these items unless a Board member so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the 
General Order of Business and considered at this point on the agenda. 
 

5. PRESENTATIONS:  
a). Fire & Rescue Department Service Awards:  Scott Lockhart (20 Years), Ken Wiedenbauer & Brian Regal (1 

Year). 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT FORUM 
General public comments will be limited to five minutes in length. Commentators must state name and address for the 
record. The Board’s role is to listen and not discuss/debate comments nor take action on those comments at this time. 

 
7. PLAN COMMISSION ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: 

a). Application for Rezoning (Z-2016-03): N319 Hillside Drive, Parcel number 030053101, 1.055 acres. Town of 
Buchanan, Outagamie County, Wisconsin. Michael J. Randerson Applicant. Single-Family Residential (RSF) to 
General Agriculture, (AGD).  – For Approval/Denial.  

 
b). Application for CSM (CSM #2016-04): Applicants Bob Reider, Carow Land Surveying Co, Inc. on behalf of Pat 

Gambsky Builders, Inc.; Parcel ID 030051113; Certified Survey Map creating two lots, zero lot line duplex. – 
For Approval/Denial.  

 
8. ROUTINE REPORTS & ACTIVITIES: 

a). Law Enforcement – Report on Town Law Enforcement Activities. 
b). Fire, EMS & Emergency Management – Report on Fire, EMS & Emergency Management Activities.  
c). Town Administrator – Report on Administrative Activities. 

i. Update on 2016 Key Projects. 
ii. Update on 2016 General Election 

iii. Update on Town Website Project 
 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION:  NONE 
 

10. NEW BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: 
a). Class B Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor Combination License, November 17, 2016-June 30, 2017, Tracie 

Houa Hang of Bella Thai Café, LLC; DBA: Ban Vinai, N192 Stoney Brook Road – For Approval/Denial.  
 
 

 



 
Buchanan Town Board Agenda for November 15, 2016 - 2 - 

 
(Continued)…NEW BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: 

 
b). Consideration of Claim against the Town by James Van Geffen (W2513 Skyview Ct. Appleton, WI 54915) 

seeking relief from damages to personal property. – For Approval/Denial. 
c). Resolution 2016-08 Adopting the 2017 Town Budget. 
d). Resolution 2016-09 Amending the Fees and Licenses Schedule. 
e). Resolution 2016-10 Appointment of Clerk-Treasurer to a Three-Year Term. 

 
11. CLOSED SESSION: NONE 

 
12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

Meeting agenda/discussion items and possible action on future Town Board agenda, including specific items for inclusion 
on or exclusion from a future agenda. 

 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Posted: November 11, 2016 
 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -------------------------------- 
Public Notice:  Agendas are posted in the following locations:  Town Hall bulletin board & Town website: www.townofbuchanan.org.  2015 Wisconsin Act 79 
allows the publication of certain legal notices on an Internet site maintained by a municipality.   This law allows these types of legal notices to be posted in one 
physical location in the jurisdiction (instead of three) if also placed on an Internet site maintained by the local government.  
 
Special Accommodations:  Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting should be made to the Clerk’s Office at 
(920) 734-8599 with as much advance notice as possible. 
 
Notice of Possible Quorum: A quorum of the Plan Commission, Board of Review, and/or Board of Adjustment may be present at this meeting for the purpose of 
gathering information and possible discussion on items listed on this agenda. However, unless otherwise noted in this agenda, no official action by the Plan 
Commission, Board of Review, and/or Board of Adjustment will be taken at this meeting. 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -------------------------------- 

http://www.townofbuchanan.org/


DRAFT

 
Buchanan Town Board Minutes for October 18, 2016 - 1 - 

 

 

 
“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

 
TOWN OF BUCHANAN, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WI 

MINUTES OF THE TOWN BOARD MEETING 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2016 AT 7:00 P.M. 

BUCHANAN TOWN HALL, N178 COUNTY RD N, APPLETON, WI 54915 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER Meeting called to order by Chairperson McAndrews at 7:00 p.m. 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE– Pledge recited. 

 
3. ROLL CALL & VERIFY PUBLIC NOTICE - Public notice verified.  Board members present – McAndrews, 

Lawrence, Reinke, Kavanaugh and Walsh.  Town officials present – Administrator/Clerk Gregozeski, Treasurer/Deputy 
Clerk Sieracki, and Fire & Rescue Chief Mohr.  Lt. C. Proietti and Deputy J. Burke from the Outagamie County Sheriff’s 
Department and other members of the public were also in attendance. 

 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 

a). Approval of the Minutes of September 20, 2016 & October 3, 2016 Town Board Meeting. 
b). Approval of September 2016 Treasurer Report & Approve Bills. 
c). Operator’s Licenses with No Applicable Violations per Town Policy. 

 
Motion by Walsh/Lawrence to approve the consent agenda as presented.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 
 

5. PRESENTATIONS: NONE 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT FORUM:  McAndrews called for comments three times.  No interested individuals spoke. 
 

7. PLAN COMMISSION ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: 
a). Application for Conditional Use Permit: Applicants: Mike Gerrits on behalf of Country Aire Farms; Waste 

Facility Closure. Parcel ID: 030004801 (W437 Feldkamp Road) – For Approval/Denial:  Gregozeski introduced 
the application.  He noted the Plan Commission recommended approval at their October 10, 2016 meeting.  The 
Town Board reviewed and discussed the application.   
 
Motion by Reinke/Walsh to approve the application for Conditional Use Permit: Applicants: Mike Gerrits on 
behalf of Country Aire Farms; Waste Facility Closure. Parcel ID: 030004801 (W437 Feldkamp Road).  Motion 
carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 

 
8. ROUTINE REPORTS & ACTIVITIES: 

a). Law Enforcement – Update/Quarterly Report on Town Law Enforcement Activities:  Lt. Prioietti provided the 
quarterly report for the months of July, August and September.  He noted an uptick in drug activities including 
heroin and Fentanyl.  He stated Fentanyl is extremely dangerous and has health impacts just by improperly 
handling the materials.  He cautioned the Board and audience about prevalence of these drugs and the dangers. 

b). Fire, EMS & Emergency Management – Update/Monthly Report on Fire, EMS & Emergency Management 
Activities: Chief Mohr provided monthly report of Fire, EMS and EM activities. 

c). Town Administrator – Update/Monthly Report on Administrative Activities:  Gregozeski provided an update on 
the following activities: 

i. Update on 2016 Key Projects:  All projects not deferred are in progress or completed for 2016. 
ii. Contract A16 Pay Request #3 & Change Order #3 - For Discussion & Possible Action:  Final pay 

requests and change orders for Contract A16 were reviewed by the Town Board for possible approval. 
 
Motion by Lawrence/Reinke to approve A16 Change Order #3 as presented.  Motion carried 4 to 0 by 
voice vote.  Walsh abstained. 
 
Motion by Lawrence/Kavanaugh to approve A16 Pay Request #3 as presented.  Motion carried 4 to 0 
by voice vote.  Walsh abstained. 
 
 



DRAFT

 
Buchanan Town Board Minutes for October 18, 2016 - 2 - 

iii. PGI Event – August 2019:  Gregozeski indicated the event organizers for the Pyrotechnics Guild 
Internationals are looking to return to the area in August 2019 to conduct their annual convention at the 
WIR racetrack.  He noted this event was last held in the area in 2010.  During that time a number of 
noise complaints were recorded.  Gregozeski noted that the applicant would like to receive the Board 
general consent to hold the event again in the Town in 2019.  Gregozeski stated that if the Board is 
emphatic about not granting a noise variance for the event that the applicant should know before details 
plans are drafted.  Gregozeski noted the event organizer is available in the audience to answer 
questions. 
 
Motion by Lawrence/Reinke to suspend the rules and allow Mr. Craig Hetherington an opportunity to 
speak on this topic.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by roll call vote. 
 
Craig Hetherington from PGI presented information related to their event.  He noted that the event 
organizers have made several changes to reduce the amount of noise, including the shell size used after 
12 midnight.  The Board questioned Mr. Hetherington on the amount of dates needed for the event, 
local economic impact of the event and if the event could be moved to earlier or later in the year.  The 
Board through unanimous consent directed staff to work with PGI in planning a 2019 event.  Approval 
will be conditioned on review of noise complaints from 2010 and feedback from the City of Kaukauna. 

 
9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: 

a). Amendment to CTH ZZ/Haas Road Reconstruction & Jurisdictional Transfer Agreement with Outagamie 
County – For Discussion & Possible Action. Gregozeski noted the Highway Commissioner was notified of the 
Town Board’s determination to not include the additional paved shoulders for the CTH ZZ project.  Gregozeski 
noted the Highway Commissioner will consider amending the agreement to ensure funding is available for 
maintenance of the old CTH ZZ in future years or to mill and pave the section during construction.  Gregozeski 
stated the Board must determine which course it prefers prior to a final amended agreement. 

 
Motion by Walsh/Kavanaugh to have the County escrow funds in an amount based on the Town’s Engineer 
estimate; to include engineering and contingencies to reconstruct the old CTH ZZ by a design approved by the 
Town Board.  Escrow is guaranteed or held by the Town for use when the project is needed as determined by the 
Town Board.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 

 
10. NEW BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: 

a). Resolution 2016-06 - Notice of Special Charges (Residential Garbage & Special Charge, $127.50/unit) – For 
Discussion & Possible Action: 
 
Motion by Walsh/Reinke to approve Resolution 2016-06 - Notice of Special Charges (Residential Garbage & 
Special Charge, $127.50/unit).  Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 
 

b). Review of Draft Updated Fees and Licenses Schedule – For Discussion & Possible Action:  Gregozeski 
presented a draft update of the Town’s Fees and Licenses Schedule.  Kavanaugh noted he wanted some fines 
increased.  Gregozeski noted the Fees and Licenses Schedule only includes fees and costs associated with 
acquiring permits and licenses for the Town.  The Cash Bond Schedule could be reviewed at a future meeting to 
determine if individual citation amounts should be increased.  No formal action taken by the Town Board.  A 
resolution to adopt the updated Fees and Licenses Schedule will be presented at the November Town Board 
meeting. 
 

c). 2017 Proposed Town Budget (Recommendation to Proceed to Public Hearing) – For Discussion & Possible 
Action:  Gregozeski presented the 2017 Proposed Town Budget.  He noted the several changes were included as 
discussed and recommended by the Town Board at their October 3, 2016 Budget work session.  These changes 
included increased funding for fire apparatus, building improvements and trail development funds; Eisenhower 
Drive road maintenance; and Town Hall remodeling and maintenance garage construction.  Gregozeski noted the 
proposed budget, if approved would be forwarded to the Town Electors for consideration when they adopt the 
tax levy at their Special Town Meeting on November 10, 2016. 

 
Motion by Walsh/Reinke to approved the 2017 Proposed Town Budget and Recommend Proceeding to Public 
Hearing as presented.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 
 

d). Design Standards for Town Roads – For Discussion & Possible Action:  Gregozeski reviewed the current 
approved Town road standards with the Board.  Walsh indicated he wanted to review the standards and have a 
discussion about designating a standard for roads that are deemed collectors or arterials.  Walsh indicated a 



DRAFT

 
Buchanan Town Board Minutes for October 18, 2016 - 3 - 

standard for collectors and arterials should be identified and the Town Official Map can be amended to reflect 
this designation.  The Town Board discussed the impact of doing so and if assessments would need to be levied.  
The Board agreed to forward this discussion to the Plan Commission for consideration and to include the 
discussion as part of the update to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan.  No formal action taken. 

 
McAndrews called for a 10 minute recess at 8:21 p.m. 
 

11. CLOSED SESSION:  Motion by Reinke/Lawrence to move include closed session at 8:29 p.m. pursuant to section 
19.85(1)(e) of the Wisconsin State Statutes: Deliberating or negotiating the purchase of public property, investment of 
public funds, or conducting other specified public business when competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed 
session. Legal & Prosecution Services.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by roll call vote. 
 
Motion by Kavanaugh/Walsh to reconvene into open session at 8:39 p.m.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by roll call vote. 
 
Motion by Lawrence/Reinke to direct staff to interview and consider for selection of Silton, Seifert & Carlson for Town 
Attorney and Prosecution Services.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 
 

12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:  No formal items identified. 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT:  Motion by Lawrence/Reinke to adjourn at 8:48 p.m.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 
 
Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Drafted: October 26, 2016 
 
 
Motion to Approve:  __________________ / ______________ Dated:__________ Vote: __ to __. 



   
 
 
 
5 

 

Treasurer Report & Bills for Approval/Denial    Page 1 of 1 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  November 15, 2016       AGENDA ITEM #:  4b 

ACTION TYPE:      Administrative Action    (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:     November 11, 2016 
RE:   Treasurer’s Report & Approval of Bills 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is an administrative actioni item for Town Board Approval/Denial.    
 
SUMMARY:  The attached Treasurer’s Report is for the period ending October 31, 2016.   Also attached 
is a list which includes all bills and deposits for the period October 9, 2016 through November 4, 2016.  
Included is the Administrator/Clerk’s working budget summary for the period ending October 31, 2016. 
 
If you have specific questions regarding the bills including payroll, please contact my office prior to the 
meeting to discuss.  Questions for an individual employee’s salary and wages should be discussed with 
me directly as these are wages for direct hours worked.  Specific employee performance should not be 
discussed in open session.   If you’d like to discuss performance of a specific employee, please contact 
my office to schedule a meeting or a ‘closed session’ agenda item. 
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

1. Wis. Stats. §64.45 ‐ Disbursements from town treasury. 
2. Wis. Stats. §66.0607 ‐ Withdrawal or disbursement from local treasury. 
3. Town of Buchanan Budget & Financial Policy, adopted March 2010. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

1. As shown on list of bills and deposits for period. 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 

Attachments: 
1. October 2016 Treasurer’s Report 
2. October 9, 2016 through November 4, 2016 Bills & Deposits List 
3. Town Budget Summary for period ending October 31, 2016 

i Administrative actions involve the routine application of adopted rules, policies and standards.  Examples include the approval of bills, the 
awarding of contracts/agreements and the issuance of permits and licenses for permitted uses.  Discretion associated with these types of 
decisions is very limited and is based solely on state statutes, local ordinances and/or policy.  

                                                            



Oct

Previous Balance 1,856,927.31$      

Deposits 58,975.82$           

Checks 501,707.73$         

Interest Credited on 10/31/16 344.64$                

Operating Account Balance as of 10/31/16 1,414,540.04$      

Investors Community Bank (Interest Year to Date: $3766.95)  

Segregated Funds (included in above total)

Intersection Improvement Fund 74,336.00$           

Fire Apparatus Fund 76,405.00$           

Building Improvement Fund 31,646.00$           

HOVPP Fund $883.02

Trail Development Fund 15,042.00$           

 Previous Balance 250,946.39$         

 Contingency Account Deposits -$                      

Investors Community Bank Withdrawals -$                      

 Interest Credited on 10/31/16 53.28$                  

 Balance as of 10/31/16 250,999.67$         

(Interest Year to Date: $1044.77)  

 Previous Balance 21,525.88$           

 Park Impact Fees Deposits 960.00$                

Investors Community Bank Withdrawals -$                      

Interest Credited on 10/31/16 4.66$                    

Balance as of 10/31/16 22,490.54$           

(Interest Year to Date: $47.94)  

 Previous Balance 28,374.54$           

Fire Department Fundraising Deposit -$                      

Investors Community Bank Withdrawals -$                      

Interest Credited on 10/31/16 6.02$                    

 Balance as of 10/31/16 28,380.56$           

(Interest Year to Date: $111.91)  

 Previous Balance 637,070.38$         

Road Improvements Deposit -$                      

Investors Community Bank Withdrawals -$                      

Interest Credited on 10/31/16 135.27$                

 Balance as of 10/31/16 637,205.65$         

(Interest Year to Date: $2679.77)  

Citizens Bank (Van Roy Road/Other Projects) Balance as of 10/31/16 175,000.00$         

(Original Loan Amount - $1,410,000.00) (Int. Paid Year to Date: )

(Int. Paid Inception to Date: $245,922.55)

State Trust Fund (Road Projects) Balance as of 10/31/16 2,000,000.00$      

(Original Loan Amount - $2,000,000.00) (Int. Paid Year to Date: )

(Int. Paid Inception to Date: 0)

Monthly Report

October 2016

Loan Balances



Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

11010.0 · Investors Bank-Checking
Deposit 10/10/2016 Deposit 4,461.28
Deposit 10/17/2016 Deposit 4,508.73
Deposit 10/24/2016 Deposit 17,686.56
Deposit 10/20/2016 Deposit 25.00
Deposit 10/25/2016 Deposit 0.00
Deposit 11/01/2016 Deposit 3,218.90
Deposit 10/26/2016 Deposit 34.04
Deposit 10/31/2016 Interest 344.64
Deposit 11/01/2016 Deposit 35.00
Deposit 11/02/2016 Deposit 205.00
Deposit 11/02/2016 Deposit 79.86
Deposit 11/04/2016 Deposit 11,687.89
Liability C... 10/28/2016 ACH Wisconsin Dept. of Revenue 036-0000195431-02 -648.65
Liability C... 10/28/2016 ACH Department of Employee Trust Funds 69-036-0120-000 -1,377.26
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH FRANZKE, RICK A -573.51
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH HENNESSEY, PATRICIA A -579.40
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH SIERACKI, CYNTHIA R -964.82
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH KINNARD, STEFFI A. -151.23
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH GREGOZESKI, JOEL D -2,248.91
Paycheck 10/15/2016 ACH KAVANAUGH, CHARLES J -375.19
Paycheck 10/15/2016 ACH LAWRENCE, KAREN L -400.19
Paycheck 10/15/2016 ACH MC ANDREWS, MARK C -559.19
Paycheck 10/15/2016 ACH REINKE, DENNIS G -375.19
Paycheck 10/15/2016 ACH WALSH, THOMAS F -400.19
Check 10/15/2016 ACH Paul Hermes Inspection fees -1,398.78
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH BERG, DENNIS G -210.46
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH BIRKNER, ZACHARY G -272.13
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH CORNING, BRUCE D -87.96
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH HOOYMAN, JEFFREY J -236.53
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH JAHR, DANIEL W -49.12
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH JAHR, STEVEN W -56.07
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH KUMROW, DEREK A -76.93
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH LOCKHART, SCOTT G -174.86
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH MADER, MATTHEW J -48.71
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH MENCEL, JR, WILLIAM L -113.64
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH MOHR, RAY A -1,173.12
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH MOUA, ALEXANDER -179.61
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH MUSICH, SCOTT M -52.15
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH NEWHOUSE, JAMIE J -342.92
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH REECE III, EUGENE R -99.58
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH REGAL, BRIAN J -46.77
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH REINKE, DANIEL L -9.94
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH RUSCH, TYLER R -112.76
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH THYSSEN, NICHOLAS P -111.74
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH VANDERMOSS, TAYLOR L -68.26
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH WALSH, JOHN T -136.95
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH WIEDENBAUER, KENNETH S -36.14
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH BELLMER, JAIME J. -114.06

TOWN OF BUCHANAN
11/10/16 Bills for 11/15/16 Meeting

October 9 through November 4, 2016

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH KRUEGER, SAMUEL A -265.26
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH VAN SCHYNDEL, LISA M -208.29
Paycheck 10/12/2016 ACH KARNER, BENJAMIN D -52.51
Check 10/11/2016 ACH Network Health Plan Group 100400, -3,570.94
Liability C... 10/18/2016 ACH Internal Revenue Service 39-1316254 -968.56
Liability C... 10/18/2016 ACH Internal Revenue Service 39-1316254 -575.08
Liability C... 10/18/2016 ACH Internal Revenue Service 39-1316254 -1,329.10
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH FRANZKE, RICK A -401.94
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH GIRARD, CHRIS L -286.61
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH HENNESSEY, PATRICIA A -579.41
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH GREGOZESKI, JOEL D -2,248.90
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH SIERACKI, CYNTHIA R -937.85
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH BERGHOLZ, SEAN M -258.58
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH BANKSTAHL, SALLY A -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH BAUMANN, SHELLEY K -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH BETTERS, LINDA L -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH BORTHS, TERRY L -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH BRODEN, JENNIFER L -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH DIEDRICH, JOYCE E -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH DUPONT, SUSAN R -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH FELDKAMP, MARYANNE -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH HIETPAS, CLAUDE F -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH HORNBY, KATHRYN A -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH KASS, TERRY J -15.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH KESLER, ALFRED L -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH KLISTER, DOLORES M -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH MADISON, JUDITH A -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH MC GOWAN, PATRICIA J -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH NECHODOM, KAREN A -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH ROTTIER, JUDITH J -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH ROTTIER, KENNETH F -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH SANTKUYL, BARBARA M -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH SCHMALZ, JOANNE E -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH SCHOENING, JAMES R -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH SCHOENING, JANE M -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH SONNLEITNER, DEBORAH K -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH SONNLEITNER, PAUL C -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH SONNLEITNER, SHARON A -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH VANDEN HOGEN, JEFFREY M -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH WITTMANN, JOYCE M -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH ZOELK, JAMES L -10.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH BENZSCHAWEL, MARLENE R -20.00
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH BERG, DENNIS G -119.13
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH BIRKNER, ZACHARY G -225.87
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH CORNING, BRUCE D -82.10
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH HERTER, BILL J -47.25
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH HOOYMAN, JEFFREY J -146.64
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH JAHR, DANIEL W -91.12
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH JAHR, STEVEN W -70.09

TOWN OF BUCHANAN
11/10/16 Bills for 11/15/16 Meeting

October 9 through November 4, 2016

Page 2



Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH KRUEGER, SAMUEL A -159.84
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH KUMROW, DEREK A -172.67
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH LOCKHART, SCOTT G -59.47
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH MADER, MATTHEW J -75.77
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH MENCEL, JR, WILLIAM L -48.14
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH MOHR, RAY A -1,233.29
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH MOUA, ALEXANDER -173.76
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH MUSICH, SCOTT M -110.84
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH NEWHOUSE, JAMIE J -169.79
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH REECE III, EUGENE R -26.21
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH RUSCH, TYLER R -46.13
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH THYSSEN, NICHOLAS P -71.11
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH VANDERMOSS, TAYLOR L -31.49
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH WALSH, JOHN T -139.43
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH WIEDENBAUER, KENNETH S -52.50
Paycheck 10/26/2016 ACH VAN SCHYNDEL, LISA M -176.25
Liability C... 11/01/2016 ACH Internal Revenue Service 39-1316254 -2,199.76
Check 10/24/2016 ACH USPS Stamps.com postage purchase -100.00
Check 10/24/2016 ACH STAMPS.COM Labels for Stamps -53.59
Bill Pmt -... 11/01/2016 ACH Delta Dental of Wisconsin -179.46
Check 11/03/2016 ACH STAMPS.COM Monthly Stamps.Com fee Nov 2016 -15.99
General J... 10/31/2016 464R Reverse of GJE 464 -- To replace check # 34448-Zahringer -51.25
General J... 10/10/2016 492 Clear out check #34666 (was not needed) 15.00
Check 10/10/2016 34948 Paula Mendolla Refund Half of Fee -37.50
Bill Pmt -... 10/10/2016 34949 911 Response Lights, LLC -412.00
Bill Pmt -... 10/10/2016 34950 Card Service Center Visa  0975, 0538 -795.56
Bill Pmt -... 10/10/2016 34951 Corporate Network Solutions, Inc. -40.00
Bill Pmt -... 10/10/2016 34952 News Publishing Company Inc. -67.00
Bill Pmt -... 10/10/2016 34953 Northeast Asphalt, Inc. -345,608.33
Bill Pmt -... 10/10/2016 34954 Outagamie County Highway Dept. -79,733.67
Bill Pmt -... 10/10/2016 34955 Physio-Control, Inc. -5,388.00
Bill Pmt -... 10/10/2016 34956 River Valley Testing Corp. -2,668.43
Bill Pmt -... 10/10/2016 34957 WE Energies-Street Lights Acct. 3841-040-796 -1,985.67
Bill Pmt -... 10/10/2016 34958 WSFSI -60.00
Check 10/17/2016 34959 Donald Van Handel Refund Hall Rental -75.00
Bill Pmt -... 10/17/2016 34960 Central Temperature Equipment Servi... -581.00
Bill Pmt -... 10/17/2016 34961 Infinity Technology, Inc. Subscription -1,518.00
Bill Pmt -... 10/17/2016 34962 Lowe's -43.03
Bill Pmt -... 10/17/2016 34963 Martin Security Systems, Inc. -77.85
Bill Pmt -... 10/17/2016 34964 McMahon Associates, Inc. -1,308.50
Bill Pmt -... 10/17/2016 34965 Office Depot Acct. 5163, -164.81
Bill Pmt -... 10/17/2016 34966 Tractor Supply Company -12.99
Bill Pmt -... 10/17/2016 34967 Verizon -120.03
Bill Pmt -... 10/24/2016 34968 Cedar Corporation -14,916.21
Bill Pmt -... 10/24/2016 34969 Darboy Corner Store -237.69
Bill Pmt -... 10/24/2016 34970 Festival Foods Drill Expense -65.87
Bill Pmt -... 10/24/2016 34971 Kaukauna Utilities -124.73
Bill Pmt -... 10/24/2016 34972 Safeguard Business Systems Inc. -52.48
Bill Pmt -... 10/24/2016 34973 TDS Metrocom -679.45

TOWN OF BUCHANAN
11/10/16 Bills for 11/15/16 Meeting

October 9 through November 4, 2016

Page 3



Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -... 10/24/2016 34974 Valley Liquor Fire dept. softball game -943.34
Bill Pmt -... 10/24/2016 34975 VAN HOOF & SCHNEIDER LAW FIR... -5,007.50
Bill Pmt -... 10/25/2016 34976 EAGLE PRINTING & GRAPHICS -636.09
Bill Pmt -... 10/31/2016 34977 Accent Business Solutions, Inc. -123.41
Bill Pmt -... 10/31/2016 34978 Advance Disposal-Green Bay-B8 -27,953.80
Bill Pmt -... 10/31/2016 34979 C & R Pumpers, Inc. -175.00
Bill Pmt -... 10/31/2016 34980 Outagamie County Planning Dept. -15.00
Bill Pmt -... 10/31/2016 34981 Superior Chemical Corporation -132.87
Bill Pmt -... 10/31/2016 34982 UNUM Life Insurance Company of A... 932511-001 -159.94
Bill Pmt -... 10/31/2016 34983 WE Energies -834.56

Total 11010.0 · Investors Bank-Checking -482,693.30

11015.0 · Invest Bank-Contingency Svgs MM
Deposit 10/27/2016 Interest 53.28

Total 11015.0 · Invest Bank-Contingency Svgs MM 53.28

11020.0 · Invest Bank-Park Impact Fees MM
Deposit 10/17/2016 Deposit 960.00
Deposit 10/27/2016 Interest 4.66

Total 11020.0 · Invest Bank-Park Impact Fees MM 964.66

11045.0 · Inv Bank-Fire Dept Fundraising
Deposit 10/31/2016 Interest 6.02

Total 11045.0 · Inv Bank-Fire Dept Fundraising 6.02

11050.0 · Investors Bank-Road Improvement
Deposit 10/31/2016 Interest 135.27

Total 11050.0 · Investors Bank-Road Improvement 135.27

TOTAL -481,534.07

TOWN OF BUCHANAN
11/10/16 Bills for 11/15/16 Meeting

October 9 through November 4, 2016

Page 4



As of: 10/31/2016

(UNDER)
YEAR OVER PERCENT

2015 2016 TO DATE BUDGET UNDER/
Department BUDGET BUDGET 10/31/2016 2016 OVER

Taxes - 41000
     General Property Taxes $1,885,308 $1,896,025 $1,895,308 (717)$                100%

Special Assessments - 42000 $0 $12,000 $21,697 9,697$               181%

Intergovernmental Revenues - 43000 $282,774 $281,323 $202,586 (78,737)$           72%

Licenses & Permits - 44000 $70,495 $70,495 $98,613 28,118$             140%

Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties - 45000 $14,155 $12,155 $11,458 (697)$                94%

Public Charges for Services - 46000 $301,480 $303,740 $313,532 9,792$               103%

Intergovernmental Charges for Services - 47000 $1,900 $1,900 $1,927 27$                    101%

Miscellaneous Revenue - 48000 $615,500 $155,000 $15,654 (139,346)$         10%

Proceeds Long Term Debt - 49000 $1,397,000 $766,651 $766,651 -$                  100%

TOTAL - Revenues 2,683,304$    3,499,289$    3,327,427$     (171,863)$         95.09%

Town of Buchanan
Year-To-Date Budget Comparison (Revenues)

Fiscal Year 2016

Revenues Summary



As of: 10/31/2016

(UNDER)
YEAR OVER PERCENT

2015 2016 TO DATE BUDGET OF
Department BUDGET BUDGET 10/31/2016 2015 BUDGET

General Government - 51000

51100 Legislative (Town Board) 31,930$      32,005$         27,284$      (4,721)$        85%
51300 Legal Service Fees 33,000$      30,000$         17,735$      (12,265)$       59%
51400 General Administration 250,934$    254,354$       206,910$    (47,444)$       81%
51500 Financial Administration 21,500$      21,750$         21,341$      (409)$           98%
51600 General Building, Town Hall 57,637$      58,402$         39,704$      (18,698)$       68%
51900 Other General Government 24,146$      24,146$         15,139$      (9,007)$        63%

Subtotal - General Government 419,147$    420,657$       328,113$    (92,544)$       78%

Public Safety - 52000

52100 Law Enforcement 400,002$    405,763$       366,290$    (39,473)$       90%
52200 Fire & Rescue 157,847$    177,803$       109,366$    (68,437)$       62%
52300 Emergency Management/EMS 91,720$      35,100$         21,768$      (13,332)$       62%
52400 Building Inspection 12,500$      15,600$         14,658$      (942)$           94%

Subtotal - Public Safety 662,069$    634,266$       512,082$    (122,185)$     81%

Public Works - 53000

53300 Highway & Street Maintenance 211,400$    221,900$       120,630$    (101,270)$     54%
53400 Road Related Facilities 34,068$      41,068$         44,722$      3,654$          109%
53500 Mass Transit 60,772$      56,745$         51,925$      (4,820)$        92%
53600 Sanitation 321,982$    324,372$       255,886$    (68,486)$       79%

Subtotal - Public Works 628,222$    644,085$       473,162$    (170,923)$     73%

Culture, Recreation & Education - 55000

55200 Parks 10,500$      13,000$         6,047$        (6,953)$        47%
55300 Recreation Programs & Events -$            500$              -$            (500)$           0%

Subtotal - Culture, Recreation & Ed. 10,500$      13,500$         6,047$        (7,453)$        45%

Conservation & Development - 56000

56700 Economic Development 185$           3,678$           3,687$        10$               100%
56900 Planning & Zoning/Erosion/Conservation 25,520$      26,520$         20,137$      (6,383)$        76%

Subtotal - Conservation & Development 25,705$      30,198$         23,824$      (6,374)$        79%

Town of Buchanan
Year-To-Date Budget Comparison (Expenses)

Fiscal Year 2016

Expenditures Summary



(UNDER)
YEAR OVER PERCENT

2015 2016 TO DATE BUDGET OF
Department BUDGET BUDGET 10/31/2016 2015 BUDGET

Other Financing Uses

Contingency & Reserves 70,027$      80,000$         -$            (80,000)$       0%

Subtotal - Other Financing Uses 70,027$      80,000$         -$            (80,000)$       0%

Debt Service Fund - 58000

58000 Debt Service 182,593$    181,388$       3,194$        (178,194)$     2%

Subtotal - Debt Service Fund 182,593$    181,388$       3,194$        (178,194)$     2%

Capital Outlay - 57000

57190 General Government 8,500$        59,000$         9,225$        (49,775)$       16%
57620 Parks & Recreation 58,500$      57,500$         17,251$      (40,249)$       30%
57220 Fire & Rescue 114,500$    317,400$       92,010$      (225,390)$     29%
57230 EMS - Emergency Management 4,500$        -$              -$            -$             0%
57331 Roads & Public Works 2,384,350$ 1,058,921$    919,628$    (139,293)$     87%
57348 Stormwater & Drainage -$            106,375$       -$            (106,375)$     0%

Subtotal - Capital Outlay 2,570,350$ 1,599,196$    1,038,113$ (561,083)$     65%

TOTAL - General Fund Operating, Debt & Capital 4,568,613$ 3,603,290$    2,384,535$ (1,218,754)$  66.18%

Expenditures Summary



   
 
 
 
 

 

Operator’s License Applications for Approval/Denial   Page 1 of 1 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  November 15, 2016          AGENDA ITEM #:  4c 

ACTION TYPE:      Administrative Action    (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    November 11, 2016 
RE:   Operator’s License Applications for Approval/Denial 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is an administrative action1 item for Town Board Approval/Denial.    
 
SUMMARY:  The attached list of bartender operator’s license and agent applications were submitted for 
Town Board consideration.  One applicant listed has an applicable violation(s) per Town policy.  A letter 
was sent to the individual requesting a response or appearance at the Town Board meeting. 
 
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

1. §125.17 Wis. Stats. 
2. Town of Buchanan Municipal Code: Chapter §339‐24G – Operators. 
3. Alcohol License (Operators) Applications Policy, adopted January 2009. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments: 

1. New Applicants for Operator’s Licenses & Agents for October 2016 
 

                                                            
1 Administrative actions involve the routine application of adopted rules, policies and standards.  Examples include the approval of bills, the 
awarding of contracts/agreements and the issuance of permits and licenses for permitted uses.  Discretion associated with these types of 
decisions is very limited and is based solely on state statutes, local ordinances and/or policy.  

 





































Tax Districts:

SCH D OF KIMBERLY AREA

HEART OF THE VALLEY METRO SEWER DIST

DARBOY JT SANITARY DISTRICT #1

Property Information

Parcel ID: 030051113

Document # 2062676

PAT GAMBSKY BUILDERS INC
PO BOX 334
FREMONT, WI 54940

Owner Address

Tax Information

Installment Amount

First: 0.00

Second: 0.00

Total Tax Due: 0.00

Base Tax: 0.00

Special Assessment: 0.00

Lottery Credit: 0.00

First Dollar Credit: 0.00

Amount Paid:
(View payment history info below)

0.00

Current Balance Due: 0.00

Interest: 0.00

Total Due: 0.00

Property Description

Lot 1, DJ Estates

Municipality: 006-TOWN OF BUCHANAN

Property Address: N216 EASTOWNE LA

N218 EASTOWNE LA

For a complete legal description, see recorded document.

Land Valuation

Assessment Ratio: Not Available

Fair Market Value: Not Applicable

Code Acres Land Impr. Total

1 0.35 $29,500 $0 $29,500

0.35 $29,500 $0 $29,500

Owner

PAT GAMBSKY BUILDERS INC

*No data found for Special Assessment Detail, Delinquent Tax Summary, Payment History in 2016

2016 Property Record | Outagamie County, WI
Assessed values not finalized until after Board of Review
Property information is valid as of 11/10/2016 7:37:51 AM

http://ascent.outagamie.org/LandRecords/PropertyListing/RealEstateTaxParcel#/Documents/89236


   
 
 
 
 

 

Report on Law Enforcement Activities    Page 1 of 1 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  November 15, 2016          AGENDA ITEM #:  8a 

ACTION TYPE:      Routine Report     (For Discussion Only) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    November 11, 2016 
RE:   Routine Report on Town Law Enforcement Activities 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This item is for discussion only.    
 
SUMMARY:  Representatives from the Outagamie County Sheriff’s Department will present the Town’s 
law enforcement report.   
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

 Intergovernmental Agreement between Town of Buchanan and Outagamie County Sheriff’s 
Department, adopted June 2010. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 
ATTACHMENTS: NONE 
 



   
 
 
 
 

 

Monthly Fire & Rescue Report    Page 1 of 2 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  November 15, 2016          AGENDA ITEM #:  8b 

ACTION TYPE:      Routine Report     (For Discussion Only) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Ray Mohr, Fire & Rescue Chief 
Date:    November 11, 2016 
RE:   Report on Fire, EMS & Emergency Management Activities 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This item is for discussion only.    
 
SUMMARY:  The following is a monthly report for Town Board review and discussion.  Only significant 
and notable activities are listed, activities completed within the course of day‐to‐day operations are not 
listed.  Any questions should be directed to Chief Mohr. 
 
Monthly/YTD Calls Summary: 
 

  October  Year‐to‐Date   

Calls Type   2016  2015  2016  2015* 
Last Year Total 

Call* 

1  Fire building / vehicle  0  1  7          3  4 

2  Rupture/explosion/overheat     0  0  1  0  0 

3  Rescue & EMS  0  1          10  3  4 

4  Hazardous condition no fire  8  7  34  25  32 

5  Service call  0  3  4  4  7 

6  Good intent  5  1  10  5  6 

7  False alarm False call   3  1  20  2  3 

9  Special incident  1  0  1  0  0 

  17  14  87  42  56 

EMS Lights and siren  0  5  90  93  101 

EMS no lights and siren  24  7  29  59  64 

EMS Unknown  0  1  1  7  8 

TOTAL INCIDENTS:        24  13  120  167  213 

 
*Numbers recorded in records management system.  May be inaccurate due to changes in reporting 
software. 
 
 
 
 



 

Monthly Fire & Rescue Report    Page 2 of 2 

  October  Year‐to‐Date 

Fire & Rescue Response   2016  2015  2016  2015 

Average Response from 
dispatch to arrival (minutes) 

10 min  7 min  10 min  8 min 

Average Length of Fire Call  28 min  50 min  47 min  42 min 

Average Personnel per Incident  6  6  6  7 

 

  October  Year‐to‐Date 

EMS Response   2016  2015  2016  2015 

Average Response from 
dispatch to arrival (minutes) 

5:56  6:12  7:38  5:50 

Average Length of EMS Call  21:23  31:27  26:41  38:35 

Average Personnel per Incident  3  n/a  4  5 

 
 
 
 

### 
 



   
 
 
 
 

 

Monthly Town Administrator’s Report    Page 1 of 1 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  November 11, 2016          AGENDA ITEM #:  8c 

ACTION TYPE:      Routine Report     (For Discussion Only) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    November 11, 2016 
RE:   Report on Town Administrator Activities 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This item is for discussion only.    
 
SUMMARY:  A report related to the activities of the Town Administrator’s office will be provided to the 
Town Board.   
 
The report will include the following items: 

1. 2016 Key Project Updates:  Attached is the summary document of key projects for 2016 along 
with a budget/project status update.   
 

2. 2016 Fall General Election:  Staff had been heavily involved in administering the Fall 2016 
General Election.  Voter turnout for the election was 88%.  More than half of the voters in 
Buchanan voted via absentee ballot.  Staff will be analyzing costs and reporting back to the 
Town Board the total expenses paid for this election. 
 

3. Town Website Project:  Staff has been busy preparing the conversion of the Town’s website.  A 
brief overview will be provided at the meeting. 
 

4. Other Miscellaneous Items:  
a. Thiemers Auto Salvage:  Staff will be meeting with Thiemers Auto Salvage to review a 

possible zoning complaint. 
b. CTH ZZ / Haas Road:  The Town Engineer is preparing the final estimate of costs 

associated with creating a maintenance escrow for the old section of CTH ZZ.  Once 
prepared it will be presented to the Highway Commissioner.   

 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

1. Town of Buchanan Municipal Code: Chapter §102‐9 B(4) – Office of the Town Administrator – 
Responsibilities to the Town Board. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
### 

 
Attachments:   

 2016 Key Projects Summary 



2016 Key Projects - Implementation Status Last Revised: 11/2/2016

Project Approved Project Completion

Open or Status Project Cost to Date

Project Closed Estimate/Budget Date Goal

General Government

IT  Network Server Upgrade Completed Completed as of 6/13/2016 $25,000 $17,488 Mar-16

Computer Replacements (EMS) Completed Completed 1/12/2016 $3,000 $1,355 Jan-16

Mobile Fire Inspections  Completed 

Inspection Client purchases, Hardware (tablet) ordered and received 

1/12/2016; placed into service 3/1/2016 $3,000 $2,045 Feb-16

Credit Card Transactions & Electronic Receipting  Completed Ipad w/ application installed and placed into service 3/1/2016 $500 $390 Jan-16

Planning & Economic Development

Comprehensive Plan Update In-Progress Contract signed with ECWRP.  Planning Process to begin late 2016 $25,000 $17,600 Dec-16

Custom Municipal Banners Completed Approved and ordered with Appleton Sign.  Completed 10/21/2016. $6,000 $4,381 Mar-16

Building Space Needs Study Completed Final report presented to Town Board on 2/23/2016 $8,500 $8,500 Mar-16

Eisenhower Drive Improvement Study Completed Final report presented to Town Board on 2/23/2016 $8,800 $8,800 Mar-16

Parks & Recreation

Large Riding Mower Replacement  Completed 

Board approved purchase for two mowers in January 2016; Staff ordered 

new mowers.  Used mowers sold via private bid/sale.    Staff purchased 

replacement trailer to haul both mowers simultaneously. $20,000 $15,681 Mar-16

Sport Court Surfacing (Hickory Park & Town Hall)  Forward to 2017 Preparing RFP Document to solicit for bids.  Work to be completed in 2017 $37,500 n/a May-16

Public Safety

SCBA Replacment  Completed Placed into service 5/2016 $104,000 $89,610 Jul-16

Rescue Support Vehicle Replacement 2373 w/ Cascade Deferred

Chief working on establishing a Department committee to begin intial 

review of Department needs. $200,000 $0 Dec-16

Public Works

CTH CE/HH/Debruin Road Roundabout Completed Work completed at of 9/2/2016 $260,000 $218,250 Oct-16

2016 Paving Projects (Mapleridge Dr/Ct, Aspen Ct, Hillside 

Dr, Liberty Ln) Completed Substantial Completion as of 9/2/2016 $541,001 $542,199 Oct-16

2016 Patching & Sealing Projects (Haen Rd, Clune Rd, 

Outagamie Rd, Debruin Rd & Block Rd)  Completed Work Completed as of 8/8/2016 $225,920 $221,034 Sep-16

2016 Drainage/Ditching (Hopfensperger, Hickory Park)  Completed Substantial Completion as of 9/2/2016 $106,375 $100,065 Oct-16

2016 Culvert Replacment Completed Work Completed as of 8/12/2016 $32,000 $32,000 Aug-16

Other Notable Purchases/Activities Recently Completed:

Hired Neil Cameron for Interim Fire Chief Position on January 19, 2016

Hired Ray Mohr for Fire Chief Position on June 21, 2016

Town Board authorized revisions to Town Website August 16, 2016 . To be completed in Fall 2016.



   
 
 
 
 

 

Alcohol License – Ban Vinai    Page 1 of 2 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:    November 15, 2016          AGENDA ITEM #:  10a 

ACTION TYPE:        Quasi‐Judicial      (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    November 11, 2016 
RE:   Class B Beer License & Reserve “Class B” Liquor Combination – Ban Vinai 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is a quasi‐judiciali action item for Town approval or denial.  The motion 
to approve or deny must include the explicit reason for such action based on the findings of fact and 
standards of law; including any interpretations or conditions. 
 
SUMMARY:   The  following application  the  following application has been received  from  the  following 
named  person  for  new  licenses  to  sell  intoxicating  liquor,  fermented malt  beverages  or wine  in  the 
respective business located in the Town of Buchanan for the licensing period July 1, 2016 through June 
30, 2017: 
 

Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor Combination License: 
 

Bella Thai Café LLC 
Tracie Houa Hang 
4325 E Braeburn Dr 
Appleton, WI 54913 

Ban Vinai 
N192 Stoney Brook Road 
Appleton, WI  54915 

 
CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS:  Background checks were completed on the agent.  No applicable 
violations (as listed in our Town policy) were found. 
 
DELINQUENT ALCOHOL ACCOUNTS:  Alcohol licenses may not be issued if the establishment is 
delinquent beyond 15 days for fermented malt beverages and 30 days for intoxicating liquors.  
Wholesalers should notify the Town of any delinquent accounts and may request the license not be 
issued until such bills are paid.  Wholesales may not have licenses withheld for such things as bank fees, 
soda or food bills, NSF bills or other outstanding debts.  To date, the Town has not been contacted by 
any wholesaler regarding the establishment. 
 
TAX, ASSESSMENT & CLAIM DELINQUENCIES:  Section 339‐13 of the Code of the Town of Buchanan 
states that no license shall be granted for any premises for which taxes, assessments or other claims of 
the Town are delinquent and unpaid.  Property tax records were reviewed for all establishments, except 
for those in strip malls.  Personal property tax records were also reviewed for all establishments, 
including those in strip malls.  Therefore, it is recommended that any approval of licenses for the 
establishments above be approved contingent upon payment in full of any delinquencies and unpaid 
claims. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  This agenda item is for “Approval or Denial”. 



 

Alcohol License – Ban Vinai    Page 2 of 2 

 
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

1. §125 Wis. Stats. 
2. Town of Buchanan Municipal Code: Chapter §339. 
3. Alcohol License (Operators) Applications Policy, adopted January 2009. 

 
JDG 
 

### 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Class B Beer & “Class B” Liquor Combination License Notice – Ban Vinai 
 
 
 

i Quasi‐judicial actions involve the application of rules, policies and ordinances to the facts of a particular proposal or application.  The Board 
acts in a quasi‐judicial manner when it considers special exception permits, site plans, land divisions, variances, license/permit revocations and 
similar decisions.  Quasi‐judicial decisions involve the exercise of limited discretion.  For example, when deciding whether to grant a site plan, the 
Board has the power to investigate facts, hold hearings, weigh evidence, draw conclusions, and use that information as a basis for their official 
decision.  Discretion of quasi‐judicial decision makers is strictly limited by local ordinance and state law.  Quasi‐judicial decision makers must 
apply the law as written and may not substitute their judgment for that of the governing body.  Board members should not have conversations 
or receive correspondence regarding a quasi‐judicial matter that is pending before the Board or which may come before the Board except during 
a noticed meeting or hearing on the matter.  Such outside contacts are known as “ex parte communication.”  Parties are entitled by law to know 
and examine the source of information used by the Board in its decision‐making.  Board members should avoid ex‐parte communication by 
suggesting that members of the public present information in an open meeting or public hearing or submit a written comment for distribution at 
the meeting. Board members should disclose ex parte communication at an open meeting or hearing to make the information part of the record 
so that it can be considered in decision making. 

 

                                                            























RESOLUTION NO. 2016-08          Page 1 of 2 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-08 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2017 ANNUAL BUDGET AND 
ESTABLISHING THE PROPERTY TAX LEVY 

FOR THE TOWN OF BUCHANAN, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY 
 

WHEREAS, the Town Administrator/Clerk has prepared the Annual Budget for the 2017 fiscal 
year; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Board has reviewed the proposed revenues from all sources and the 
proposed expenditures for all purposes and has directed that the proposed budget be adjusted 
accordingly; and  
 
WHEREAS, a public hearing on the Annual Budget was held on November 10, 2016, after due 
and proper notice of said hearing having been given in accordance with the provisions of Section 
65.90, Wisconsin Statutes; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to levy a property tax in the amount of $1,999,060 to fund the 
expenses of Town government as contained in the 2017 Annual Budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the electors of the Town of Buchanan voted, ___ in favor and ___ opposed, to 
approve the 2016 tax levy of $1,999,060 to be paid in 2017. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Buchanan, 
Outagamie County, Wisconsin as follows: 
 

1. That the 2017 Annual Budget, a summary of which is attached hereto and made a part 
hereof, be and is hereby approved. 
 

2. That the property tax is hereby levied and placed upon the 2016 tax roll as follows: 
$1,999,060. 

 
3. That the Town Administrator/Clerk is hereby authorized to delete or create expenditure 

accounts and to reduce or increase the amounts reflected in the Annual Budget for such 
expenditure accounts through the transfer of funds between expenditure accounts within 
the various funds, provided that the authorized expenditure limit of total funds, exclusive 
of any contingency appropriation, is not exceeded and the 2017 Annual Budget is not 
increased. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-08          Page 2 of 2 
 

Adopted this the ___th day of November, 2016 
 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Mark McAndrews, Town Chairperson 

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________ 
Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
 
 
 
 
Motion to Approve Resolution 2016-08 made by: __________ / __________.   
 
Votes: 
Title Name Aye Nay Other 
Supervisor I Lawrence    
Supervisor II Reinke    
Supervisor III Kavanaugh    
Supervisor IV Walsh    
Chairperson McAndrews    
 
 
 
Posted:   
 



(Under) Increase
EXPENDITURES YEAR END Over (Decrease) % Change

2016 ESTIMATE 2017 Budget Budget Budget
Department BUDGET 2016 BUDGET 2016 2016 to 2017 2016 to 2017

General Government - 51000 420,657$        401,288$        430,877$        (19,370)$       10,219$          2.4%

Public Safety - 52000 634,266$        604,774$        631,445$        (29,492)$       (2,821)$          -0.4%

Public Works - 53000 644,085$        587,185$        647,120$        (56,900)$       3,035$            0.5%

Culture, Recreation & Education - 55000 13,500$          9,000$            13,500$          (4,500)$         -$               0.0%

Conservation & Development - 56000 30,198$          30,120$          30,438$          (78)$              240$               0.8%

Other Financing Uses 80,000$          80,000$          85,000$          -$              5,000$            6.3%

Debt Service Fund - 58000 181,388$        181,388$        263,790$        -$              82,402$          45.4%

Capital Outlay - 57000 1,599,196$     1,394,787$     1,880,238$     (204,409)$     281,042$        17.6%

TOTAL - Expenditures 3,603,291$     3,288,542$     3,982,407$     (314,749)$     379,116$        10.5%

(Under) Increase
REVENUES YEAR END Over (Decrease) % Change

2016 ESTIMATE 2017 Budget Budget Budget
BUDGET 2016 BUDGET 2016 2016 to 2017 2016 to 2017

Taxes - 41000 1,896,025$     1,897,757$     2,001,292$     1,732$          105,267$        5.6%

Special Assessments - 42000 12,000$          25,000$          8,000$            13,000$        (4,000)$          

Intergovernmental Revenues - 43000 281,323$        280,040$        292,450$        (1,283)$         11,127$          4.0%

Licenses & Permits - 44000 70,495$          103,920$        73,895$          33,425$        3,400$            4.8%

Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties - 45000 12,155$          10,110$          12,150$          (2,045)$         (5)$                 0.0%

Public Charges for Services - 46000 303,740$        311,483$        316,906$        7,743$          13,166$          4.3%

Intergov. Charges for Services - 47000 1,900$            1,927$            1,900$            27$               -$               0.0%

Miscellaneous Revenue - 48000 259,002$        140,608$        152,405$        (118,394)$     (106,597)$       -41.2%

Proceeds Long Term Debt - 49000 766,651$        766,651$        1,123,409$     -$              356,758$        46.5%

TOTAL - Revenues 3,603,291$     3,537,496$     3,982,407$     (65,795)$       379,116$        10.5%

Fund Balances Year End Est. Year End Indebtedness Year End 2016
2015 Balance 2016 Balance Balance

Contingency Fund $246,897 $251,042 2015 State Trust Fund Loan $2,000,000
Fire Apparatus Fund $76,540 $136,540 Total $2,000,000
Fire/EMS Communication Fund $3,056 $0
Intersection Improvement Fund $74,336 $74,471
Fund Balance (undesignated) $48,366 $192,366

Fund Balance (assigned SCBA) $104,000 $0
Fire Department Fundraising $28,269 $28,393
Park Impact Fee Fund $12,843 $21,102
Building Improvement Fund $31,646 $41,706
Trail Development Fund $15,042 $25,066
Road Improvement Fund $1,401,177 $633,349

TOTAL $2,042,172 $1,404,034

TOWN OF BUCHANAN
2017 PROPOSED BUDGET 



RESOLUTION 2016-09  Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-09 
 

RESOLUTION AMENDING FEES AND LICENSES SCHEDULE 
 
 
The Town Board of the Town of Buchanan, Outagamie County, Wisconsin does hereby resolve 
as follows: 
 
WHEREAS, the Town of Buchanan has adopted a fees and licenses schedule; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town of Buchanan has determined that updates to the fees and licenses 
schedule should be completed; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town of Buchanan will review and recommend further changes to the fees and 
licenses schedule as necessary. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town of Buchanan Town Board amend the fees and 
licenses schedule as attached and all fees currently included in the Town of Buchanan Municipal 
Code shall follow such schedule on the effective date of January 1, 2017. 
 
 
Adopted this the __th day of November, 2016 
 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Mark McAndrews, Town Chairperson 

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________ 
Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
 
 
Motion to Approve Resolution 2016-09 made by: __________ / __________. 
 
Votes: 
Title Name Aye Nay Other 
Supervisor I Lawrence    
Supervisor II Reinke    
Supervisor III Kavanaugh    
Supervisor IV Walsh    
Chairperson McAndrews    
 
 
Posted:  



 

Town of Buchanan 1 Fees and Licenses Schedule 

TOWN OF BUCHANAN - FEES AND LICENSES SCHEDULE 
  Approved November 17, 2015     Draft October 18, 2016    Effective January 1, 20167 
 
OFFICIAL MAP 
Official Map Changes or Additions $400.00 

Any costs associated with mapping revision, publication 
and recording of map or notices shall also apply. 

§ Sec. 70-4E 

 
RECORDS 
Any fee exceeding $5 shall be prepaid prior to delivery. 
Photocopies $0.25 per page or actual cost, whichever is greater § Sec. 128-3A 
Transcription of Audio Records or Other 
Records 

$10.00 per hour or actual cost, whichever is greater 
Additional $10.00/computer disk 

§ Sec. 128-3B 

Locating Records/Records Search $15.00 per hour (charged only if $50.00 or more) § Sec. 128-3D 
Reproduction of Other Records Actual Cost § Sec. 128-3 
 
ALARM SYSTEMS 
Fees for False Alarms $100.00/each for 3rd and 4th in a calendar year 

$200.00/each for 5th through 8th in a calendar year 

$300.00/each for 9th and subsequent in a calendar year 

§ Sec. 194-3 

 
ANIMALS 
Dog Licenses $7.00 spayed or neutered 

$12.00 not spayed or neutered 
$35 multi-dog permit 
$5.00 late fee 

§ Sec. 203-4 

Boarding Fee Actual Fee Charged § Sec. 203-7E 
 
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION – ONE AND TWO FAMILY DWELLINGS 
Standard Building Permit Fee  See Zoning section for building permit fees § Sec. 230-7A 
Additional Inspection Fee $35.00 per trip § Sec. 230-7B 
Permit to Start Construction Fee $50.00 § Sec. 230-7C 
Variance Request $150.00 § Sec. 230-7D 
 
 



 

Town of Buchanan 2 Fees and Licenses Schedule 

 
EROSION CONTROL & POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT 
Erosion Control & Stormwater/Drainage 
Permit Application 

$300 Single /Two Family Residential 
 
$600 Commercial/Industrial/Multi-Family/Land 
Development/Other  
+ Actual cost for contracted engineer/inspections 
{$400 Minimum; Financial Guarantee required} 

§ Sec. 230-28 

 
CIGARETTES, TOBACCO PRODUCTS AND SMOKING 
Cigarette License $50.00 § Sec. 244-3 
 
DIRECT SELLERS AND SOLICITORS 
Application $50.00 per resident/$100.00 per non-resident § Sec. 263-4C 
Registration/License $25.00 per day § Sec. 263-6E 
 
FIRE PREVENTION 
Motor Vehicle Accident Cleanup $175.00/hr – Engine(1 Hour Minimum) 

$125/hr – Rescue (1 Hour Minimum) 
$100.00/hr – Tender  (1 Hour Minimum) 
$50.00/hr – Staff Vehicle (1 Hour Minimum) 
{$350.00 Minimum Charge + Recoverable Expenses & 
2% Administration Fee} 

§ Sec. 290-3 

Burning Permit – Open Burning $10 § Sec. 290-15A 
Burning Permit – Burn Barrel $25 (Annual) § Sec. 290-15C 
 
FIREWORKS 
Fireworks Display Permit $50.00 § Sec. 294-3 
Fireworks Sales Permit $100.00 § Sec. 294-3 
 
IMPACT FEES 
Park Impact Fee 
(Fee automatically updated  per §330-11) 

$480 per single family 
$960 per 2-family 
$240 per unit / multi-family 

§ Sec. 330-11 

 
 



 

Town of Buchanan 3 Fees and Licenses Schedule 

 
INTOXICATING LIQUOR AND FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGES 
Class A Fermented  
Malt Beverage Retailer’s License $100.00 per year § Sec. 339-24A 

Class B Fermented  
Malt Beverage Retailer’s License $100.00 per year § Sec. 339-24B 

Class B Fermented  
Malt Beverage Retailer’s License  
Picnic License 

$10.00 per day § Sec. 339-24B 

Wholesale Fermented Malt Beverage License $25.00 per year § Sec. 339-24C 
Retail Class A Liquor License $300.00 per year § Sec. 339-24D 
Retail Class B and Reserve Liquor License $300.00 per year § Sec. 339-24E 
Retail Class C Liquor License $100.00 per year § Sec. 339-24F 
Reserve Class B Liquor License (Initial 
License) $10,000.00 §125.51(3)(e)(2), Wis. Stats. 

Regular Operator License $25.00 per year § Sec. 339-24G(1) 
Provisional Operator License $15.00 per year § Sec. 339-24G(2) 
Temporary Operator License $15.00 per event § Sec. 339-24G(3) 
 
MOBILE HOME COMMUNITIES, MOBILE HOMES AND MANUFACTURED HOMES 
Mobile Home Community 
Application/Renewal $100 per 50 spaces § Sec. 383-3B 

Transfer Fee $20.00 § Sec. 383-3C 
 
NOISE 
Variance Permit $50.00 per day § Sec. 400-5C(2) 
 
PAWNBROKERS 
Daily Reporting Fee Failure $10.00 per day § Sec. 415-9G(4) 
License Fee $1,000.00 § Sec. 415-14A 
Billable Transaction Fee $3.00 § Sec. 415-14B 
 
POOL AND BILLIARD HALLS 
License Fee $50.00 per year § Sec. 428-3 
 
 



 

Town of Buchanan 4 Fees and Licenses Schedule 

 
STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND PUBLIC PLACES 
Sidewalk Construction-Repair Permit $50.00 § Sec. 456-2B 
Culvert Permit $250.00 per new culvert 

$50.00 per culvert replacement or extension 
$25.00 Engineer site review only 

§ Sec. 456-4B 

Street Opening Permit $1,500 § Sec. 456-5B 
Right of Way Excavations Permit $75 Application Fee 

$1,500 Open Cut Excavation Fee 
$100 Boring Fee  
$0.10 per ft. Linear Foot Fee 
$100 per day Closure Fee 

§ Sec. 282-5B 

 
SUBDIVISION OF LAND 
Variance Hearing Fee $250.00 § Sec. 460-7D 
Certified Survey Map (CSM) Application $225.00 for first lot and $25 per additional lot § Sec. 460-16 
Major Land Divisions:   
     Sketch Plan No Charge § Sec. 460-16 
     Concept Plat $100.00 § Sec. 460-16 
     Preliminary Plat $250.00 plus $10.00 per lot § Sec. 460-16 
     Final Plat $200.00 plus $5.00 per lot § Sec. 460-16 
Engineering Fee Fee equal to actual cost for all engineering incurred by 

the Town in connection with the plat, including required 
inspections. 

§ Sec. 460-16 

Administration Fee Fee equal to actual cost of any legal or administrative 
work which may be undertaken by the Town in 
connection with the plat or land division. 

§ Sec. 460-16 

 
TAXICABS 
Business License Fee $50.00 § Sec. 466-6 
Driver’s License $25.00 § Sec. 466-9C 
 
TOWERS AND ANTENNAS 
Permit Application Fee $500.00 per antenna 

$1,000.00 per tower 
§ Sec. 478-9 

Annual Renewal Fee – Antenna or Tower $50.00 per year per antenna/tower § Sec. 478-9 



 

Town of Buchanan 5 Fees and Licenses Schedule 

 
VEHICLES, ABANDONED AND JUNKED 
Vehicle Storage Fee $10.00 per day § Sec. 492-17 
Request for List of Vehicles Sold $10.00 § Sec. 492-18 
Title Transfer, Towing-Junking Fee $200.00 per vehicle § Sec. 492-21A 
 
VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC 
Illegally Parked Vehicle Removal Actual Fee Charged § Sec. 495-21E 
Special Privilege Permit $5.00 per day § Sec. 495-23A 
 
WIND ENERGY FACILITIES 
Large Wind Energy Facility Building Permit $200.00 per tower § Sec. 513-14A 
Small Wind Energy Facility Building Permit $25.00 per tower § Sec. 513-14B 
Application Fee $200.00 + actual cost invoiced for administration, 

attorney fees, engineering, consulting, hearing fees 
§ Sec. 513-15, § Sec. 513-29 

 
ZONING 
Double fees will be charged if work has been started without a permit. 
Residential (Single, Duplex, Multi-Family, General)  Building Permit Fees: 
     Standard Building Permit Fee (residential 

single family and duplex) 
$550.00 single family 
$700.00 duplex/two-family 

§ Sec. 230-7A, § Sec. 525-72 

     Multi-Family $450.00 + $150.00/per unit  § Sec. 525-72 
     Additions and/or Extensive Basement 

Renovation 
$100.00 + Plumbing, Electrical, HVAC separate fee/each 
type 

§ Sec. 525-72 

     Roofing, Siding, Windows $25.00 each § Sec. 525-72 
     Razing and Wrecking:  Principal Structure 
                                           Accessory Structure 

$50.00 
$20.00 

§ Sec. 525-72 

     Electrical Upgrades (amp service) $50.00 § Sec. 525-72 
     Individual Plumbing, Electrical, Heating,       
    Ventilation, AC, Solar System 

$35.00/each type for Residential 
$45.00/type for Commercial/Industrial 

§ Sec. 525-72 

     Egress Window $35.00 § Sec. 525-72 
     Foundation Repair $25.00 § Sec. 525-72 
     Chimneys/Pellet Stoves/Wood  
     Stoves/Outdoor Heating Devices 

$25.00 § Sec. 525-72 

     Swimming Pool:  Above Ground 
                                  Below Ground 

$25.00 
$50.00 + Fencing fee if required 

§ Sec. 525-72 



 

Town of Buchanan 6 Fees and Licenses Schedule 

     Satellite Dish (ground mounted) $20.00 § Sec. 525-72 
     Sheds $35.00 + Plumbing, Electrical, HVAC separate fee/each 

type 
§ Sec. 525-72 

     Decks/Gazebos/Pergolas $35.00 § Sec. 525-72 
     Fences $35.00 § Sec. 525-72 
     Attached Garages and Additions $100.00 + Plumbing, Electrical, HVAC separate fee/each 

type 
§ Sec. 525-72 

     Detached Garages $100.00 + Plumbing, Electrical, HVAC separate fee/each 
type 

§ Sec. 525-72 

 
Commercial, Industrial, Agriculture Building Permit Fees: 
     Commercial Building $500.00  § Sec. 525-72 
     Commercial Suite Build-Out $250.00 § Sec. 525-72 
     Sign Permit $75.00 Ground/Pole Sign 

$25.00 Wall/Projecting/Marquee Sign 
$50.00 Temporary Sign 
$150 Electronic Message Unit (Added to sign permit fee)  

§ Sec. 525-72 

     Agricultural Building (Barns, Machine  
     Sheds, Silo, Milk House) 

$350.00 § Sec. 525-72 

Other Zoning: 
Site Plan $350.00 (+ $600 Stormwater Management Permit Fee) § Sec. 525-81 
Class B Hearing Application  $200.00 § Sec. 525-85 
Zoning Amendment-Rezoning Application $350.00 § Sec. 525-99 
Comprehensive Plan Amendment $500.00 § Sec. 525-104 
Special Exception Application $150.00 § Sec. 525-100 
Variances and Appeals $150.00 § Sec. 525-100 
 
MISCELLANEOUS FEES AND CHARGES 
Address Request Application $35  at Cost County Planning/Zoning Dept. Fee 
Title Inquiry $25.00 per parcel  
NSF Check Bank charges + One (1) hour administrative fee  
Noxious Weed Vegetation Removal $  at Cost § Sec. 225-3C 
Sidewalk Snow Removal $  at Cost § Sec. 456-30 
Town Hall Rental $75.00 + $75.00 security deposit  
Bulky Item/Large Item Collection and Disposal Large Bulky Item $20.00/item 

Small Bulky Item $10.00/item 
White Good (non-freon) Item $20.00/item 
Refrigerant Item $50.00/item 

 



Resolution 2016-10  1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-10 
 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING THE CLERK-TREASURER OF THE 
TOWN OF BUCHANAN TO A THREE-YEAR TERM 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to s. 60.10 (B) 2., Wis. Stats., the Town Meeting of the 
Town of Buchanan is authorized to provide for the combining of the Town Clerk 
and Town Treasurer.   
 
WHEREAS, a Town Meeting of the Town of Buchanan, Outagamie County, 
Wisconsin was held on November 10, 2016, and by majority vote of the eligible 
electors voting at the Town Meeting resolved to combined the positions of Town 
Clerk and Town Treasurer. 
  
WHEREAS, pursuant to s. 60.10 (B) 2. 2m., Wis. Stats., the Town Board of the 
Town of Buchanan is authorized to provide for the appointment of the Town Clerk 
and Town Treasurer as a Town with a population of 2,500 or more. 
 
WHEREAS, the current three-year term for the Town Clerk and Town Treasurer 
expires on December 31, 2016.   
 
BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Buchanan Town Board designates and 
appoints Cynthia Sieracki as the Clerk-Treasurer of the Town of Buchanan for a 
three-year term effective January 1, 2017, with a term of office to expire on 
December 31, 2019; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The Town Clerk shall properly post or publish 
this resolution as required under s. 60.80, Wis. Stats., within 30 days of the below-
noted adoption date. 
 
 
Adopted this the ____ day of __________, 2016 
 
 
 

__________________________________________ 
Mark McAndrews, Town Chairperson 

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________ 
Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
 
 
 



Resolution 2016-10  2 

 
Motion to Approve Resolution 2016-10 made by: __________ / __________. 
 
Votes: 
Title Name Aye Nay Other 
Supervisor I Lawrence    
Supervisor II Reinke    
Supervisor III Kavanaugh    
Supervisor IV Walsh    
Chairperson McAndrews    
 
 
Posted:  
 


	11.15.16 Town Board AGENDA.pdf
	10.18.16 Town Board MINUTES
	M-TB Treasurers Report and Bills for October 2016
	2016 Monthly Report
	Bills
	Buchanan 2016 Annual Budget - Working Budget as of 10.31.2016
	M-TB Operator's License for November 2016
	November 2016 Operators Licenses
	Fire Service Award Certificates
	Rezoning 2016-03 Full Application Packet
	CSM 2016-04 Application
	CSM 2016-04
	Property Record Lot 1 DJ Estates 11.10.2016
	M-TB Monthly Law Enforcement Report Nov 2016
	M-TB Monthly BFR Report for Nov 2016
	M-TB Monthly Administrator's Report for November 2016
	2016 Key Projects 11.2.2016
	M-Business Beer License Ban Vinai - 11.15.16
	Beverage License Application
	CF-324 Liability Claim Form - Van Geffen 10.27.2016
	2016-08 - 2017 Town Budget Adoption Resolution
	Buchanan 2017 Annual Budget - PH Version as of 10.24.2016
	2016-09 Fees and Licenses Schedule Resolution
	Fees and Licenses Schedule-Draft 1.1.17
	2016-10 Appointment of Clerk-Treasurer Resolution



